City of Lanett Meeting Minutes

401 N. Lanier Ave. Lanett, AL 36863

Monday, March 3, 2025, 6:00 PM

Lanett Council Chambers

Regular Session -

The City Council of the City of Lanett, Alabama, met in a regular meeting on Monday, March 3, 2025, in the Council Chambers of the Lanett Municipal Complex at 6:00 P.M.

Councilmembers present were Tony Malone, Ronnie Tucker, Angelia Finley Thomas and Tifton Dobbs. Mayor Jamie Heard Dobbs presided over the meeting.

Chaplain Rev. Rodney Jones said the invocation and Mayor Heard led the pledge of allegiance.

At this time Code Enforcement Officer Johnny Wood came forward for a Public Hearing for Nuisance and Property Abatement for Red Door Properties, Homer Cowart and Andrae Chambers. No one was present to address issues. Chambers had previously reached out to Wood for arrangements.

Councilmember Malone made a motion to approve the agenda. Councilmember Dobbs seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Councilmember Tucker made the motion to approve the minutes of February 17, 2025, Council Meeting. Councilmember Thomas seconded the motion. Motion unanimously carried.

Approval of Invoices was motioned by Councilmember Thomas and seconded by Councilmember Tucker. Motion unanimously carried.

Resolution 03-25-01, a resolution to determine a Public Nuisance and Authorize Action on property owner Dorothy Cowart was put in motion by Councilmember Malone and seconded by Councilmember Thomas. Motion unanimously carried.

Resolution 03-25-02 a resolution to accept Employee Health Coverage changes was put in motion by Councilmember Tucker and seconded by Councilmember Thomas. Motion unanimously carried. Councilmember Dobbs asked if it could be checked on to see if it would be a violation for Council to vote on them (Council) approving for them to have Employee Vision Insurance.

Resolution 03-25-03 a resolution to approve a Renewal Agreement with Avenu Insights for Business License Administration was put in motion by Tucker seconded by Councilmember Thomas. Motion unanimously carried.

Resolution 03-25-04, a resolution to approve an Agreement with Local Government for Franchise Renewal Advisory Service was put in motion by Councilmember Tucker and seconded by Councilmember Dobbs. Motion unanimously carried.

Resolution 03-25-05, a resolution to approve selection of Voting Delegate for Annual League of Municipalities Convention was put in motion by Councilmember Tucker and seconded by Councilmember Dobbs. Motion unanimously carried.

Resolution 03-25-06 a resolution to determine a Public Nuisance and Authorize Action on property owner Andrae Chambers was put in motion by Councilmember Tucker and seconded by Councilmember Dobbs. Motion unanimously carried.

Resolution 03-25-07 a resolution to determine a Public Nuisance and Authorize Action on property owners Red Door Properties was put in motion by Councilmember Thomas and seconded by Councilmember Tucker. Motion unanimously carried.

Council Member Malone had no committee report.

Council Member Autry was absent.

Council Member Tucker had no committee report.

Council member Thomas had no committee report.

Council Member Dobbs had no committee report.

Mayor Heard asked for a motion to adjourn. Malone made the motion and Thomas seconded. Motion carried unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 6:12.

| | Attest: |
|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|
| | |
| Jamie L. Heard, Mayor | Deborah Gilbert, City Clerk/Treasurer |